From:

To: Great Yarmouth Third River Crossing
Cc:
Subject: Representation at Deadline 2 - Great Yarmouth Third River Crossing

Date: 22 October 2019 13:12:47

Dear Sir / Madam

TR010043
Registration No. 20022454

Representation at Deadline 2 - Great Yarmouth Third River Crossing - Draft
Development Consent Order

Please find attached Trinity House’s written submission dated 22 October 2019, for
Deadline 2, to the Examining Authority in respect of the Great Yarmouth Third River

Crossing.
Kind Regards

Russell

Russell Dunham ACII
Legal & Risk Advisor | Trinity House, Tower Hill, London EC3N 4DH

www.trinityhouse.co.uk
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TRINITY HOUSE

22 October 2019
The Planning Inspectorate
Temple Quay House
Temple Quay
Bristol
BS1 6PN Your Ref: TR010043

I[dentification No. 20022454

The Great Yarmouth Third River Crossing
Written Enquiry to Examining Authority for Deadline 2
Draft Development Consent Order (draft DCO)

Dear Sir/ Madam

We refer to the above application for development consent. References to the draft DCO in
this letter are to the draft Order version 0 dated 31 April 2019. Trinity House respectfully
submits a written enquiry at Deadline 2, for the consideration of the Examining Authority, as
below.

Schedule 14 (protective provisions), Part 6 (for the protection of Great Yarmouth Port
Authority - GYPA) of the draft DCO

Trinity House notes that certain provisions of Part 6 of Schedule 14 relate to matters
concerning the safety of navigation, including the provision of lighting for the control of
navigation (see in particular paragraphs 57, 64 and 72 of Part 6).

Accordingly, Trinity House seeks clarification please from both the Applicant and GYPA that
the provisions of this Part shall not prejudice or derogate from Trinity House’s rights, duties
or privileges (per article 63 of the draft DCO) and more particularly that Trinity House’s
powers with respect to lighting under the Harbours, Docks and Piers Clauses Act 1847 Act
(which apply to the Port of Great Yarmouth) shall continue in full force and effect
notwithstanding the provisions of the draft DCO.

We trust that this submission is helpful and would ask that all correspondence regarding this
matter is addressed to myself at and to Mr Steve
Vanstone at

Legal & Risk Advisor






